C.T. W La.ugblin

Oil Operator

K S
4 nvder, Texas
! ‘QEQ’ August 22, 1949 v

New Mexico Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New “‘exico

Attention: Mr. Poy 0, Yarbrough
Dear 3r. Yarbrough:

As you know we are now drilling a well
located Center of NE of the NE, Section 7, 17=-S,
R-33-E. We anticipate a producer as it is an off-
set to production, and in the event of production
we wish to connecct to the tank battery now in use
on our off-setting State "A" Lease.

This State "A" lease has two producing
wells on it, No. A-1 located in the Center of
the NW of the NE of Section 7, T-17-S, R-33-E and
No, A-2 located in the Center of the NE of the NW
of section 7, T-17-5, R-33-E both connected to a
common tank battery,

You can appreciate that this arrangement
will save us considerable money in the form of a
tank battery, and since they are all state leases
we are asking approval for the above action, Your
consideration will be appreciated.

Yours very truly,

Z4

E. T. Anderson, Supt.
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